## **AMITY TOWNSHIP PARKS & RECREATION BOARD**

# **MEETING MINUTES**

### JUNE 3, 2019

ATTENDANCE: Scott Weller, Deanna Karst, Pete Gaskins, Evan Dominick, Troy Bingaman, Brian Duffie, & Lisa Miller

CALL TO ORDER: Scott Weller called the meeting to order at 7pm with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: On the motion of Pete Gaskins seconded by Evan Dominick the minutes were approved 6-0.

**VISITORS: NONE** 

### **OLD BUSINESS:**

- Hill Road Park/Letort Playground Install- Hackett Eagle Scout Project: Troy Bingaman met with Alex the afternoon of June 3 and he still hasn't received approval. The Township is going to have him start the project.
- 2. Tennis Court Lights: ACP looking into getting more lights and to put in lines for coin operators.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

1. DBAA: The bathrooms at Hill Road were left unlocked. They were trashed and the toilets were totally blocked up. Pat sent an email to Eric Detweiler to have them take better care of the bathrooms. Emails went back and forth about schedules. Field #46 Sr Babe Ruth team only had the field scheduled for games and not practices. Now they aren't going to use field #46 at all due to they feel they are unsafe. Due to the outside lip being too high. Now they will be moving all the games from field #46 to Union Township field or Lake Drive field. They will continue to use field #46 for practice. The School District is taking care of them and the lip is a lot less then a lot of the fields in the county. More infield mix will need to be added to get the lip under control. The Township at the Jamboree was using the gator that DBAA owns. They weren't happy with the Township using the gator that DBAA owns, even though they have used it in the past. A suggestion was made to have the Township and Casey to go to the next DBAA general meeting. They, DBAA, are using water from the utility room to water the fields instead of using the well water.

#### TOWNSHIP MANAGER'S REPORT:

- Summer Playground Program Update: 56 children have signed up so far. Average weekly count is 32 Kids. So far money collected is \$9000. They have 6 councilors hired. Troy Bingaman has placed a last call on Facebook.
- 2. Fields Maintenance ACP: field #46 needs the lip reduced.
- Lake Drive Park Update: Nothing has been done, Once the crew has completed with the roads they will be working on it.
- 4. Pickleball: The courts haven't been painted yet. Pat needs to reach out to the contractor.

- Auto Locks Hill Road Park: Pat is waiting for the 2<sup>nd</sup> quote before having it done. It will cost around \$4000.
- 6. 300th Anniversary: The next event is Summer Splash at Amity AC on August 3<sup>rd</sup> and a rain date of August 4<sup>th</sup>. A 5K run is to start off the event. There is a link on the web site. The run is followed by a car show, corn hole tournament and water events. At the end of the event there will be fireworks.

PLANNING COMMISSION: NONE

LICENSE COMMITTEE: NONE

BOARD CONCERNS: Deanna Karst said there is a downed tree off of the Lake drive by the softball field (small field). It is across the path behind the fence.

ADJOURNMENT: Amotion was made by Lisa Miller and seconded by Brian Duffie to adjourn. Motion was passed 6-0. The meeting adjourned at 7:32pm

approved 7/8/2019